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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Q1: The label for Reward lists two possible application methods, below water surface and surface application. 
Which application method is required? 

A1:  The application method(s) used is at the discretion of the successful bidder and should be selected based 
on achieving the optimal results. 

Q2:  The unit listed for Item No. 1 on Form B: Prices is shown as m. Does this unit refer to the area to be treated in 
square meters? 

A2:  The unit “m” on Form B: Prices represents linear meters of revetment surface. Herbicide must be applied 
to the entire width of the revetment surface that is exposed above the edge of the water surface. The 
width of the exposed revetment surface varies, and is approximately 3.5 meters wide on average. Item 
No. 1 on Form B: Prices is measured and paid based on the linear meters of revetment surface treated, 
which includes the entire width of the revetment surface that is exposed above the edge of the water 
surface.  

Q3:  When the successful bidder is requested to perform herbicide applications, how many sites are to be treated at 
any given time? 

A3:  A request to perform herbicide applications may include one or more sites per request. Minimum is one 
site to be treated at any given time. 

Q4:  How long does the successful bidder have to complete the requested work at each site? 

A4:  The amount of time expected to complete the work at each site varies depending on the extent of work 
required at each site, and is based on how long it has taken to complete the same extent of work at each 
site in the past. Generally speaking, the expectation is that 5 - 10 sites can be completed during a typical 
work day. 

Q5:  Is there a list available of the sites and measurements of the areas to be treated? 

A5:  The sites could be at any SRB in the City of Winnipeg. There is no predetermined list of sites or 
measurements available because the work quantities and sites will vary from year to year. E1.2 specifies 
a drawing showing where the majority of SRB’s are situated. 
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Q6:  Is the successful bidder paid based on your measurements of the work completed at each site? 

A6:  Yes. When we submit a request for work to be carried out we identify the site(s) and quantity of work to 
be done, which includes a predetermined measurement that will be used for determining the herbicide 
quantities needed to carry out the specified treatment, and also for determining the quantity of work 
performed for payment purposes. 

Q7:  What are the approximate quantities shown on Form B: Prices based on? 

A7:  See B10 and D2 of the Bid Opportunity to find this information. 
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